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DATE: June 19, 2000' O ro .
TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting o

FROM: Cissy Rehwinke%ivision of Regulatory Oversight ~ h5™ Sy M

RE: Docket No. 960272-WS Resolution 96-104 by Board of Collier County Commissioners

rescinding Florida Public Service Commission jurisdiction over private water and
wastewater companies in Collier County

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-96-0582-FOF-WS, issued May 3, 1996, the above-referenced
docket may be closed once all pending dockets before the Commission have been closed.
Docket No. 950495-WS was the last pending docket before the Commission relating to systems
in Collier County. Docket No. 950495-WS was pending appeal to the First DCA on various
issues. However, in that docket, the final order on remand approving a modified offer of
settlement, Order No. PSC-991794-FOF-WS, was issued on September 14, 1999, closing
Docket No. 950495-WS. Therefore all pending dockets before the Commission relati

systems in Collier County have been closed and staff is requesting that this docket
administratively.
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